
 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 1 of 3 

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY 

The Sunset City  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

A. Call to Order – Mayor 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum 

c. Invocation         

 

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall be 

the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens present. 

The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been previously 

reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the religious beliefs or 

views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the Town Clerk’s Office 

and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further information. 

 

B. Call to the Public – Mayor 

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public 

meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to 

address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body.  At the conclusion 

of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism 

made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may 

ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not 

discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters 

are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor 

 

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by 

one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member 

of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members 

may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items removed from 

the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless 

called out of sequence.  

 

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL  

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

Thursday, September 12, 2024, at 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

500 N. GONZALES BLVD.  

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 2 of 3 

C.1 Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Council meeting held on August 22, 2024 

and the Work Session held on August 29, 2024. 

C.2 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report. 

       

D. Unfinished Business before the Council – Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time. 

 

E.   New Business Before Council - Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen who wishes may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time.  

 

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Acceptance of the rate increase proposed 

by Waste Management for the Town’s trash services. 

 

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Jim Halterman]: Approval of the purchase of a road grader in 

an amount not to exceed $60,000.00. 

 

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Chief Berry]: Review of Chapter 6 of the Town Code pertaining 

to Animals, including, but not limited to, the maximum number of animals allowed per 

household, and registration of animals. 

 

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Dr. Jim Johnson]: Review of Chapter 18 of the Town Code 

pertaining to residential fence heights. 

 

E.5 Discussion and/or Action [Jim Halterman]: Approval to extend the rental of a Caterpillar 

623 Scraper for the landfill.  

 

E.6 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Approval of the purchase of Microsoft Office 

Applications, Security Software, and Device management tools, not to exceed 35k per year; 

replacing the existing annual subscription while providing enhanced features, greater security 

for our endpoints and mobile devices as well as additional productivity tools for Town staff. 

 

 

F. Reports of Current Events by Council 

 

G.  Adjournment 

 

Posted at 5:00 PM on September __, 2024, at the following locations: 
Town Hall Bulletin Board 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd.  

Town Hall Lobby 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Town Website 

https://huachucacityaz.gov  

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
https://huachucacityaz.gov/


 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 3 of 3 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 Huachuca City, AZ 85616  

Huachuca City U.S. Post 

Office 

690 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Huachuca City Library  

506 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Huachuca City Police 

Department 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

 
Ms. Brandye Thorpe 

Town Clerk 

 
Note:  This meeting is open to the public.  All interested people are welcome to attend. A copy of agenda 

background material provided to the Councilmembers, with the exception of confidential material 

relating to possible executive sessions, is available for public inspection at the Town Clerk’s Office, 500 N. 

Gonzales Blvd., Huachuca City, AZ 85616, Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or online at 

www.huachucacityaz.gov 

 

Individuals with disabilities who need a reasonable accommodation to attend or communicate at a town 

meeting, or who require this information in alternate format, may contact the Town at 456-1354 (TTY 456-

1353) to make their needs known.  Requests should be made as early as possible so there is sufficient time 

to respond. 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
http://www.huachucacityaz.gov/


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 1 of 6 

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY 

The Sunset City  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. Call to Order – Mayor 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum 

B. Roll Call. 

Roll Call. 

Present: Johann Wallace, Christy Hirshberg, Debra Trate, Cynthia Butterworth, Jeffrey Ferro, 

Town Manager Suzanne Harvey (Not voting), Town Clerk Brandye Thorpe (not voting), Town 

Attorney Thomas Benavidez (Not voting). 

Absent: Danielle Cardella         

 

c. Invocation         

 

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall 

be the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens 

present. The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been 

previously reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the 

religious beliefs or views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the 

Town Clerk’s Office and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further 

information. 

 

B. Call to the Public – Mayor 

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public 

meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to 

address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body.  At the conclusion 

of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism 

made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may 

ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not 

discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters 

are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 

    

MEETING MINUTES OF THE  

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL  

August 22, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

500 N. GONZALES BLVD.  

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 2 of 6 

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor 

 

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by 

one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member 

of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members 

may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items removed from 

the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless 

called out of sequence. 

 

C.1 Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Council meeting held on August 8, 2024. 

C.2 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report. 

 

Motion: Approval of the items on the Consent Agenda, Action: Open for Discussion and/or 

Action, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Motion: Approval of the items on the Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, moved by Johann 

Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

     

D. Unfinished Business before the Council – Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

mayor at any time. 

 

E.   New Business Before Council - Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time.  

 

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: State of the Town presentation. The Mayor 

will make a presentation concerning the Town’s current status and accomplishments over the 

preceding fiscal year, as well as a look forward.  

 

Motion: Item E.1, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Mayor Wallace gives the same presentation he recently presented at the Hispanic Chamber 

Luncheon. 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 3 of 6 

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Stephanie Fulton]: Approval to accept Libraries as Telehealth 

Access Points grant of $10,000 from the Arizona State Library. 

 

Motion: Item E.1, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Stephanie Fulton advises that she has gotten more information since the last meeting and 

provides answers to the questions that Council had. Mala speaks about the benefits to the 

residents if we do this. She also states that this does not have to be implemented until 

September of 2025. 

 

Motion: Acceptance of the Libraries as Telehealth Access Points grant of $10,000.00, Action: 

Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Resolution No. 2024-11 – Approving 

participation in the Local Government Investment Pool “LGIP.” The LGIP allows local 

governments in Arizona to deposit money with the state treasurer for investment. The treasurer's 

office pools the LGIP investments with other funds to provide greater liquidity and yield. 

 

Motion: Item E.3, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Manager Harvey advises this was already approved by Council, we just need the Resolution to 

be able to complete the process. 

 

Motion: Resolution 2024-11, Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy 

Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval to begin pavement preservation 

projects within the Town. 

 

Motion: Item E.4, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Manager Harvey states that there is some money in the budget currently for priority one of 

these projects and that they really need to get done.  

 

Motion: Pavement preservation projects prio 1 and prio 2 which is going to include the 

preapproval of the transfer of $40,000.00 out of capital outlay for roads into the road 

improvement/repair fund, Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy 

Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 4 of 6 

E.5 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Update on Town projects using American 

Rescue Plan Act “ARPA” funds. 

 

Motion: Item E.5, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Manager Harvey advises that contracts are being done now for the projects previously 

approved for the Library/Activity Center parking lots, the bridge over the walking path at 

Leffingwell Park, the handicap ramp at the Activity Center and the tennis/basketball court at 

Leffingwell Park.  

She further advises that we have estimates for the rehabilitation of the swimming pool that 

appear to be less than was previously estimated. She also reviews the other projects that were 

prioritized previously. She also advises that she added new playground equipment for Hunt 

Park in the amount of $30,000.00 from the savings on the pool because Peggy Judd has 

contacted us to partner on a community project. We may be able to get about $20,000.00 

from her. That leaves approximately $91,000.00. With Council permission, she would like to do 

the playground equipment with the soft surface surfacing underneath.  

Council reprioritizes the projects. 

 

Motion: Staff to proceed with execution of the AARPA funds as discussed Action: Authorize, 

moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously 

 

 

E.6 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of contracts with KE&G 

Construction, Inc., to complete ARPA funded projects previously approved by Council. 

 

Motion: Item E.6, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

This is so that when the contracts come in, they can be signed and the projects started. 

 

Motion: Execution of the contracts with KE&G for the ARPA projects, Action: Approve, moved 

by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.7 Discussion and/or Action [Dr. Jim Johnson]: The Town’s Building Official will make a 

presentation of typical building projects which are likely to require a building permit from the 

Town. 

 

Motion: Item E.7, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Dr. Jim Johnson has provided a document for Council review/comment. 

Mayor Wallace likes this. He would like it to reference which part of the Code pertains to each 

item on the list. 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 5 of 6 

Councilmember Ferro is ok with it.  

 

Motion: This document pending the addition of code references, Action: Accept, moved by 

Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.8 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Cooperation with Huachuca City School to 

erect a marquee sign.  

 

Motion: Item E.8, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Mayor Wallace advises that the Huachuca City School contacted him regarding possibly 

putting up a new marquee sign to be shared between the Town and the School in place of the 

old sign the Town currently has.  

 

Motion: Proceed with coordinating with the Huachuca City School to erect a marquee sign, 

Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

E.9 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: PROCLAMATION NO. 2024-14 - A 

PROCLAMATION OF THE MAYOR DECLARING THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER, 2024, AS “CHILDHOOD 

CANCER AWARENESS MONTH.”   

 

Motion: Item E.9, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

 

 

F. Reports of Current Events by Council 

 

Councilmember Butterworth- Attended the joint SVMPO and TAC meeting on the 15th.  SR 90 

they are talking about starting paving on the north part tentatively in October. It is dependant 

on the weather. Food drive was last Friday. September the food drive will be on the 13th. Will 

attend the Fry Fire meeting on their strategic plan. 

Mayor Wallace- Hispanic Chamber mixer was fun. Got to meet President Trump today at the 

Sierra Vista airport. We need to start pushing out the dates of our upcoming Town events. 

Councilmember Ferro- No report 

Councilmember Cardella- No report 

Councilmember Trate- Upper San Pedro meeting was cancelled. 

Mayor Pro Tem Hirshberg- Last Friday was the Hispanic Chamber Mixer. 

 

G.  Adjournment 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 6 of 6 

Motion: To Adjourn, Action: Adjourn, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy 

Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Approved by Mayor Johann R. Wallace on September 12, 2024. 

 

        ____________________________________ 

        Mr. Johann R. Wallace 

Mayor 

   

 

 

Attest: _________________________________________ 

 Ms. Brandye Thorpe, 

 Town Clerk 

 

 

 

Seal: 

 

 

 

 

Certification 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes of the Meeting for 

the Huachuca City Town Council held on August 22, 2024. I further certify that the meeting 

was duly called and a quorum was present. 

 

 

 

        ____________________________________ 

        Ms. Brandye Thorpe, 

        Town Clerk 

  

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 1 of 3 

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY 

The Sunset City  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. Call to Order – Mayor 

a. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum 

B. Roll Call. 

Roll Call. 

Present: Johann Wallace, Danielle Cardella, Cynthia Butterworth, Jeffrey Ferro, Town Manager 

Suzanne Harvey (Not voting), Town Clerk Brandye Thorpe (not voting), Town Attorney Thomas 

Benavidez (Not voting). 

Absent: Christy Hirshberg, Debra Trate 

 

A. Work Session  –  

 

B.1  Chapter 6 of the Town Code relating to animals will be reviewed for potential 

revision, including incorporation of legislative changes [HOUSE BILL 2325] regarding domestic 

chickens, among other potential updates to the Town’s Animal Code that may be discussed.  

 

Motion: B.1 , Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded 

by Jeffrey Ferro. 

 

Chief Berry advises that changes have been made throughout the code, and details each of 

them. It has been changed to allow chickens, per state law. Dr. Jim Johnson will also have to 

answer questions/concerns from the public regarding coops and what is allowed. Rabbits are 

also being allowed. Councilmember Ferro has concerns about limiting the number of dogs 

and/or cats per household. He would like to have a specific number removed and have it 

state something such as no more than are able to be properly cared for.  

Mr. Benavidez suggests adding wording regarding hoarding in place of a specific number 

limitation. 

Mayor Wallace advises this will need to be brought up at the next Council Meeting for action. 

 

 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE  

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL  

Work Session 

August 29, 2024 6pm 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

500 N. GONZALES BLVD.  

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 2 of 3 

B.2  Chapter 18 of the Town Code relating to zoning will be reviewed for potential 

revision, including incorporation of legislative changes [HOUSE BILL 2720, SENATE BILL 1162] 

regarding accessory dwelling units, vacation and short-term rentals, procedures and 

timeframes for approval of zoning applications, and zoning protests, that require Town Code 

updates prior to January 1, 2025, among other potential updates to the Town’s Zoning Code 

that may be discussed. The Council might also discuss potential Zoning Code changes arising 

from HOUSE BILL 2846 deregulating certain types of greenhouses used for producing and 

storing live plants.  

 

Motion: B.2 , Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded 

by Jeffrey Ferro. 

 

Dr. Johnson advises that we are only changing portions that have been changed by state 

legislation. He does ask about fence height and what limit Council wants to have.  

Councilmember Ferro would like no limit on height either in front or back of the home. 

Councilmember Butterworth has concerns about 4ft in the front yard being too low and 

allowing people to reach over and remove items from yards.  

Mayor Wallace wants the current 4 foot in the front yard to remain the same. He would possibly 

be ok with 8 foot for backyards abutting commercial properties. 

Mayor Wallace states this will also need to be brought to Council at the next Council Meeting. 

 

G.  Adjournment 

 

Motion: To Adjourn, Action: Adjourn, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Jeffrey Ferro. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Approved by Mayor Johann R. Wallace on September 12th, 2024. 

 

        ____________________________________ 

        Mr. Johann R. Wallace 

Mayor 

   

 

 

Attest: _________________________________________ 

 Ms. Brandye Thorpe, 

 Town Clerk 

 

 

 

Seal: 

 

 

 

 

Certification 

  

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 3 of 3 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes of the Meeting for 

the Huachuca City Town Council held on August 29, 2024. I further certify that the meeting 

was duly called and a quorum was present. 

 

 

 

        ____________________________________ 

        Ms. Brandye Thorpe, 

        Town Clerk 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
























Town of Huachuca City

Animal Control



Other Municipalities

29/11/2024

• Animal Hoarding

• Nuisance Animals

• Unlawful Keeping of Animals

• Cruelty and Neglect

Code Categories



Other Municipalities

  Animal hoarding

• City of Phoenix, Chandler, Sahuarita, and 

Mirana have similar wording:

– No person shell own, possess, keep, harbor, 

or maintain a number of animals in a quantity 

and under circumstances (health and welfare)

– Sahurita listed a 10 or more animals as 

hoarding

9/11/2024 3



Other Municipalities

 Animal Cruelty and Neglect

• Oro Valley, Benson, Sierra Vista, and 

State of Arizona:

– Just have cruelty and neglect provisions

9/11/2024 4



Other Municipalities

  Nuisance Animals

• Benson
– No person Shall Maintain a dog, or any other animal or group of 

animals, in such a manner as to deprive others of the enjoyment of their 

lives or property due to noise, barking, inflicting damage, or injury by 
jumping upon, biting, or scratching, pollution of vegetation or air, 

including the owner’s premises, or by permitting nauseous or foul odors 

offensive to another person’s senses or constituting an actual or 

potential health hazard

9/11/2024 5



Other Municipalities

  Nuisance Animals

• Sierra Vista
– Maintenance of nuisance animals unlawful.  It is unlawful for any person 

to maintain an animal in such a manner that it constitutes a public 

nuisance
• Any animal that unreasonably annoys humans or substantially interferes with the rights 

of citizens, other than their owner, to the enjoyment of life or property

• Public nuisance animals shall mean and include, but not limited to, any animal that:
– Damages the property of anyone other than the owner

– Molests, intimidates, or injures pedestrians or passerby

– Chases vehicles

– Makes excessively disturbing noises, including, but not limited to, continued and repeated howling, barking, 

whining, or other utterances causing unreasonable annoyance, disturbance or discomfort to neighbors or others in 

close proximity to the premises where the animal is kept or harbored

– Defecates on any public property or on any private property that is not owned by the owner of the animal.  It shall 

not be a violation of this section if the animal owner removes the defecation in a prompt and sanitary manner.

– Roams at large, travels or wanders over or through on the property of another without the permission from the 

owner of that property

9/11/2024 6



Other Municipalities

  Unlawful Animals

• Willcox

– It is unlawful for a person to keep, harbor, or 

maintain more than four dogs within the city.

9/11/2024 7



Other Municipalities

   Cats

• Tombstone

– All dogs and cats kept, harbored or 

maintained in the city must be licensed and 

registered if over four (4) months of age.

9/11/2024 8



Huachuca City

   Fowl

Will be added to the town code in accordance 

with the new state law and limited to the 

minimum number allowed (6).  

9/11/2024 9



Huachuca City

  Current Town Code

All residents of the town will be limited to a maximum of 

four animals per household, which can be any 

combination of dogs or cats.  This limitation will exclude 

animals which bear offspring, but such offspring must 

either be given away, sold or turned into the animal 

shelter when old enough to thrive on their own.

9/11/2024 10



Huachuca City

  Current Town Code

All dogs and cats kept, harbored or maintained in the 

town must be licensed and registered if over four 

months of age.

9/11/2024 11



Huachuca City

  Current Town Code

All dogs and cats kept, harbored or maintained in the 

town must be licensed and registered if over four 

months of age.

9/11/2024 12



Huachuca City

    Staff Recommendations

• Code stays the same, only adds chickens in accordance 

with state law.

• Adopt hoarding code similar to: 

–  No person shell own, possess, keep, harbor, or maintain a number of animals in a quantity 

and under circumstances injurious to the health or welfare of any animal or person.

• Adopt similar wording like Benson
– No person Shall Maintain a dog, or any other animal or group of animals, in such a manner 

as to deprive others of the enjoyment of their lives or property due to noise, barking, inflicting 

damage, or injury by jumping upon, biting, or scratching, pollution of vegetation or air, 
including the owner’s premises, or by permitting nauseous or foul odors offensive to another 
person’s senses or constituting an actual or potential health hazard

9/11/2024 13



Huachuca City

    

   Questions?

9/11/2024 14



Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

JOHANN WALLACE,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If 

you are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access 

the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for 

processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order 

Quote Expiration Date: 10/11/2024

Quote valid for 30 days, subject to OEM price changes.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE

CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

PCFD097 9/10/2024 MS EA 6467629 $29,057.45

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

Microsoft Intune Device - subscription license - 1 device 20 5529842 $20.19 $403.80

Mfg. Part#: NMH-00001-12-SLG

Intune Device P1 GCC Sub Per Device

10/1/2024  9/30/2025

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: SVAR_AZ_CTR070896 (CTR070896)

Microsoft Defender for Endpoint Plan 2 - subscription license - 

1 user

20 6706236 $54.10 $1,082.00

Mfg. Part#: 7KB-00001-12-SLG

Defender Endpoint P2 GCC Sub Per

User

10/1/2024  9/30/2025

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: SVAR_AZ_CTR070896 (CTR070896)

Microsoft M365 G5 GCC Subscription License Per User 35 6668197 $613.96 $21,488.60

Mfg. Part#: AAL-45735-12-SLG

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: SVAR_AZ_CTR070896 (CTR070896)

MS EA INTUNE STE GOV P U 35 7911762 $122.40 $4,284.00

Mfg. Part#: EP2-04124-12-SLG

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: SVAR_AZ_CTR070896 (CTR070896)

https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/site-map.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/software.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/services/amplified-services.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/solutions.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/brand.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/research-hub.html
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=PCFD097
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5529842
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6706236
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6706236
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6668197
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=7911762


Page 2 of 2

SUBTOTAL

$27,258.40

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$1,799.05

GRAND TOTAL

$29,057.45 

PURCHASER BILLING INFO DELIVER TO

Billing Address:

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN HALL

ACCOUNTS PAYABL

500 N GONZALES BLVD

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616-9610

Phone: (520) 456-1354

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local

Shipping Address:

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN HALL

JOHANN WALLACE

500 N GONZALES BLVD

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616-9610

Phone: (520) 456-1354

Shipping Method: ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Sales Contact Info 

Rashaad Boyd   |  (866) 461-9713 | rashaad.boyd@cdwg.com

Need Help?

My Account Support

Call 800.800.4239

 

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions 

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager.

© 2024 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

https://www.cdwg.com/accountcenter/logon
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/help-center.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/about/overview.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/privacy-notice.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions.html
http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

	09-12-24 Regular Meeting Agenda ver 3.pdf
	08-22-24 Regular Session minutes-draft.pdf
	08-29-24 Work Session minutes-draft.pdf
	doc08478420240911140618.pdf
	doc08477120240911140231.pdf
	09-12-24 Animal code PP for council.pdf
	Slide 1: Animal Control
	Slide 2: Other Municipalities
	Slide 3: Other Municipalities
	Slide 4: Other Municipalities
	Slide 5: Other Municipalities
	Slide 6: Other Municipalities
	Slide 7: Other Municipalities
	Slide 8: Other Municipalities
	Slide 9: Huachuca City
	Slide 10: Huachuca City
	Slide 11: Huachuca City
	Slide 12: Huachuca City
	Slide 13: Huachuca City
	Slide 14: Huachuca City

	PCFD097.pdf

